MINUTES OF THE MEETING BUSINESS AND LABOR COMMITTEE 50TH LEGISLATIVE SESSION

February 20, 1987

The meeting of the Business and Labor Committee was called to order by Chairman Les Kitselman on February 20, 1987 at 8:00 a.m. in Room 312-F of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present.

HOUSE BILL NO. 823 - Rep. Carolyn Squires, House District 58 Missoula, introduced HB 823. She said the bill would revise the law relating to group disability insurance. She said this would clarify the coverage under group policies.

PROPONENTS

Mr. Throssell, of the State Auditor's office, explained the bill by the Insurance Commissioner to clarify some provisions of the group disability insurance law. said there was a question whether newborn infants of children that are under a parents' policy are covered. The 1981 legislature made it clear that it was covered in the individual disability insurance law. Section 1 of this bill extends the coverage to group disability insurance. He said section 2 of the bill is the conversion rights that people enjoy under group disability policies. Currently if the employer ceases business or a member ceases to be a part of the group, there is a conversion right to an individual policy. He said there is a situation where employers have dropped the coverage without having a conversion right. Section 2 would add this as a contingency allowing Section 3 of the bill amends the law on conversion. preexisting conditions that must be covered when a conversion takes place. Sections 4, 5, 6 deal with mandated coverage of mental illness, alcohol and drug addiction treatment. He pointed out that multi-state employers headquartered out of state purchase group insurance for employees in that state that conforms to other state laws. He said that it is legal but residents do not have the benefits of the mandated mental illness, alcohol and drug addiction coverage. pointed out that the language being proposed in the bill came from the state of Massachusetts. He said the mandated coverage would be applicable upon the issuance, delivery or renew of any group disability policy in the state.

PROPONENTS

Steve Waldron, executive director of the Montana Council of Mental Health Centers, spoke in support of the bill. He said it was the intent of the legislature when the law was written to cover all group plans. He pointed out that some group plans are under it and some are not. He said an out of state company would not have to comply with this. He pointed out emergency situations where people are suicidal or other emergencies and have group coverage insurance and find out later because of a kink in the law they are not covered. He said there were a number of complaints to the Legislative Auditor's Office by consumers.

Ann Scott, administrator of Rocky Mountain Treatment Center of Great Falls, discussed the difficulty of deciding whether to give free beds to people who do not have insurance. She pointed out the high cost per year to the treatment center. She said there was a need to force the big out-of-state employers to have benefits that are comparable to other in-state employers.

Mike Murray, representing 37 chemical dependency programs in Montana, spoke in support of the bill. He said that 7 of them are in-patient programs that would be impacted by the legislation. He pointed out that programs are finding that Montana residents are working for a major out-of-state corporation but their insurance does not cover the illness of alcoholism. He said this imposes a hardship on the family.

Pat Callbeck Harper, representing the Montana Psychological Association, supports HB 823. She stated that HB823 was a key issue of concern for the association. She said that coverage for mental illness, alcoholism and drug addiction treatment appears to be offered to all Montanans, but in effect it is not if policies are written out-of-state. She said the MPA supports the closing of loopholes in Sections 4, 5, and 6. (Exhibit 1)

CLOSING

Rep. Squires summarized that HB 823 was a clarification of the existing laws regarding what group disability insurance covers. She said the bill is worded to provide the same protection the majority of Montana insureds enjoy. She asked for a do pass recommendation from the committee to provide equity to all Montanans.

HOUSE BILL NO. 828 - Rep. Ben Cohen, House District 47 Whitefish, presented HB 828. He explained the bill was an act to provide a means for compensation for persons who intervene in Public Service Commission proceedings. He said that interveners represent various consumers

who have a particular interest in the result of a rate setting case. He submitted amendments to the bill. pointed out that when a utility goes into the Public Service Commission for a hearing to adjust their rates, they are allowed to take all their costs of preparation, presentation, and expert witnesses in that hearing. If the Commission accepts and gives them the rate increase, the costs are added into the rate base so the utility recovers the cost of presentation and the hearing. He said intervenors who provide substantial contribution to the findings of the Public Service Commission may have their costs also added into the rate base but paid by the utility. He said that the bill made it clear that both parties, opponent and proponent, would recover their costs if they make substantial contributions. He pointed out that the utility could not sue the intervenor to pay their costs.

PROPONENTS

Jim Morton, executive director of District 11 Human Resource Council in Missoula, spoke in support of the bill. He said that the Human Resource Council has intervened formally for over a decade in front of the Public Service Commission. He pointed out the intervenor has a lot of costs. The utility passes the costs on to the rate payer. If an intervenor has an idea and they go to the expense of presenting that formally and substantially contributed then he should be reimbursed. He said the question of substantial contribution should be left to the Public Service Commission.

Joseph Moore, legislative coordinator for Montana People's Action, testified in support of the bill. He said interest in the bill was based on participation as an expert witness. He said it was important for the people whose lives are affected to present their viewpoints to the PSC.

John Mottell, attorney from Helena and member of the board of directors of Common Cause of Montana, spoke in favor of the bill. He said the bill would increase the opportunities for citizens to participate.

Russ Brown, Northern Plains Resource Council, testified in support of HB 828. He said the council intervened in 1983 in the Colstrip Unit 3 rate case. (Exhibit 2) He said the council had presented expert testimony by a utility economist on the issue of excess capacity. He said the council argued successfully on the question of need on whether MPC had made a prudent decision on building Colstrip Units 3 and 4. He discussed other decisions and input by intervenors. He said that

intervenors were not able to make the same compelling arguments as the first time due to the financial burden. He pointed out the ability of the utility to come in time and time again for rate increases can have a devastating impact on resources of consumer groups. He said because of the financial inpact this keeps low-income, senior, and other consumer groups from continually going in presenting a full-blown case that might be necessary to insure that consumers get the best deal possible.

Danny Oberg, a member of the Public Service Commission, supported the bill. He said the bill was a reasonable approach in bringing information before the commission. He said the Commission is bound by the record of the case in making decisions. He said this would help expand the record and preserve the Montana Consumer Council as the primary witness for the consumers of Montana and preserve the rights of the utility and the rate-payer by abuse by intervenor groups. He presented amendments proposed by the Commission. He said that the PSC wanted to insure that intervenor funding only went to groups who can prove financial hardship. said another amendment would protect the utility and the customers from excessive awards. He pointed out the changes occurring with pricing. He said the bill would ensure that other customers have the opportunity to make their case known in front of the Commission. Consumers would be protected from duplication payments by the fact that the Consumer Counsel has to turn down those parties.

Earl Riley, Montana Senior Citizens Association, testified in support of the bill. He pointed out that senior citizens were on a fixed income. He said the residential consumer is not represented on a consumer council. He said the room is overwhelmed by well paid lobbyists from the utilities. He said it was time the residential consumer was represented in the rate hearings and the proceedings.

OPPONENTS

John Alke, representing Montana Dakota Utilities Company, in opposition to the bill. He pointed out that the bill was a rewrite of rules the commission already had. He said the rules were invalidated because of abuses of the system. He said they were unnecessary and had undesirable effects. He pointed out a case when the rules were in effect. He said in the first rate case, the Human Resource Council was an intervenor who sought compensation. The intervention failed but the PSC awarded the Human Resources Council \$6,600 for appearing at the hearing. In the next case

they succeeded. During a one day hearing their legal counsel filed 8 pages of brief. The bill they charged was \$13,080. He said there was \$5,300 in attorney fees despite the fact the attorney was a fully salaried employee of the Montana Legal Services Corporation. said the Human Resource Council was required to fund a salaried staff person for the resource council whose job was to obtain federal grants, required to pay for office supplies, printing, and no money was reduced from the award. He said the resource council received a \$7,500 grant to specifically fund the intervention plus prior money. He said the rules proposed are almost a verbatim rewrite of the earlier rules. said the bill was unnecessary. The Montana Consumer Council is a fully funded office, funded by a tax on public utilities. He said the Montana Consumer Council represents the interests of the consumers. The cases typically arise on rate design. On the revenue requirement phase the Montana Consumer Council represents all customers. The revenue requirement on a rate case affects every customer in the state. The Human Resources Council want subsidized rates and the Consumer Council will not support that because whatever they obtain for their special group costs another group of rate payers money. He noted that the rate design which the Human Resource Council proposed and the Montana Consumer Council accepted resulted a 100 percent rate increase for consumers who heat their homes electrical-The people who heat their homes electrically had no choice but to pick up all the expenses of a subsidy. That is what they also had to pay for in their rates for terms of funding for intervention of the Human Resources Group. He said the bill would be subject to rampant abuse.

Jim Hughes, representing Mountain Bell, pointed out that intervenor funding would be paid by the consumer.

Karla Gray, representing the Montana Power Company, spoke in opposition to HB828. She presented information drafted by their legal staff. (Exhibit 3) said that intervenors would get into the rate payers' pocket books. She said the consumers are represented by elected commissioners who are responsive to constit-She added that rate payers are paying utility taxes to fund the Public Service Commission. She said the bill suggested that only intervenors who substantially contribute to a decision of the commission be eligible for compensation, but the definition of substantial contributions is someone who has presented views, testimony, or arguments that have been considered by the commission to make a decision. She pointed out that the commission is obligated to consider all matters of record.

Pam Miller, Pacific Power and Light and Northwestern Telephone System, spoke in opposition to HB828. She said the Montana Consumer Council represents consumers adequately.

QUESTIONS

Rep. Swysgood asked if the bill was a consumer bill and an intervenor has presented testimony in a case and the rate is not granted who pays the cost of the contribution by the intervenor. Danny Oberg replied that it would result in a rate increase for the consumer.

Rep. Driscoll asked Jim Morton for comments. Jim Morton pointed out that similar arguments have been heard in District Court cases. The courts have said there was substance to the case and awarded intervenor fees. He said that nobody wanted rate payers to have continuing escalating costs.

Rep. Driscoll asked Jim Paine from the Consumer Council about money in the budget to intervene in all the cases filed in the PSC. He replied they did so far.

Rep. Simon asked Rep. Cohen about being eligible for award compensation, an intervenor who is not a public utility, common carrier, railroad or other industry regulated by the commission may apply. He asked if information handed out showing 17 intervenors if they would be eligible to be compensated. Rep. Cohen replied that unless the amendments by Commissioner Oberg prove financial hardship. He said the committee would have to consider all intervenors or some restrictions. Rep. Cohen said there were all classes of consumers and all should have an opportunity to be intervenors.

CLOSING

Rep. Cohen pointed out that last year a quarter of a million dollars was added to the consumer rate base because of Montana Power's representations before the PSC. He pointed out that Northern Plains spent \$44,000 and as the result of their intervention saved \$92 million for consumers.

HOUSE BILL NO. 810 - Rep. Dan Harrington, District 68, presented HB 810. He explained the bill would change Head Start Schools that do have collective bargaining rights, would put them under the Board of Personnel Appeals. He pointed out that the problem is that the NLRB deals with inter-state commerce.

PROPONENTS

Terri Minnow, representing the Montana Federation of Teachers, spoke in support of HB 810. She explained the Head Start program and that employees already have the right to collectively bargain. She said the bill would put Head Start under the jurisdiction of the Montana Board of Personnel Appeal. She said under the NLRB, the union and/or the employer have to call Seattle and wait for a hearings examiner to come to Montana. She said the bill would improve access to a board and speed the process of resolving labor questions.

QUESTIONS

Rep. Swysgood asked why the private head start agencies were included in the bill. Terri Minnow explained that in Missoula the Head Start was under a private nonprofit corporation which is formed for administering the Head Start grant.

Rep. Simon asked about private nonprofit organizations getting mixed in with governmental public employees. Terri Minnow responded that it makes sense to have the same board have jurisdiction when considering all the Head Starts in the state.

Rep. Glaser pointed out that there were three Head Starts involved and questioned if all had collective bargaining through the same agent. Terri Minnow said that every single Head Start is administered by a different grantee and have different employers. She said the Montana Federation of Teachers represent the employees.

Rep. Simon asked if the Billings Head Start was represented. Terri Minnow said all of the Head Start programs would be affected, however the three mentioned had formed a union.

CLOSING

Rep. Harrington pointed out that units have chosen a bargaining agent. He said the bill would put public employees under the Board of Personnel Appeals which other employees in the state of Montana are now under. He said it would speed up decisions and has nothing to do with which agency governs these. He said if any other units unionize they would fall under the same pattern.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 37 - Rep. Bill Glaser, House District 98, introduced HJR 37.

PROPONENTS

Doug Campbell, state board member of the Montana Senior Citizens Association from Missoula, spoke in favor of HJR 37. He said that good health care should be the right of all citizens regardless of age or ability to pay. He said the Montana elderly are paying \$1,036 per year out-of-pocket for medical costs above what Medicare and supplemental insurance covers. He pointed out the increase of premiums for supplemental insurance and is already out of reach for many. He said this bill would encourage Montana physicians to become participating members in the Medicare assignment program. He said there were incentives for physicians such as a 4 percent bonus in their fees granted to participating members. He proposed an amendment that the physicians of Montana be urged to enroll in a participating physician program during the 1987 enrolling period. said to strike out the word "consider" and make it "enroll" instead of "enrolling". He said the program has been in effect for three years and is sufficient time for consideration. He proposed to amend on number 20 "all" citizens instead of "old". He pointed out that there are 37 million younger people who have no health care coverage. He said all citizens should be represented.

Earl Riley, representing the Montana Senior Citizens Association, spoke in support of the bill. He discussed the 2-tier system. He said that physicians can not get some people to pay so the people that can, pay higher to cover the services.

Ann Light presented testimony for Judy Carlson of the Montana Senior Citizens Association. (See Exhibit 4)

OPPONENTS

None.

QUESTIONS

Rep. Driscoll questioned the one percent inflation.

CLOSING

Rep. Glaser said the needs of the senior citizens' well being must be considered.

EXECUTIVE ACTION - February 20, 1987

ACTION ON HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 37

Rep. Glaser moved DO PASS. Rep. Cohen moved that the first amendment to change the words "considering going to" should be "urged to enroll". Rep. Brandewie said

he did not agree with this and it was socialized medicine. He said the state could barely afford to help out the people on Medicare. The question was called. The motion carried unanimously.

Rep. Driscoll moved the amendment on page 1, line 18, strike "seven" and insert "three", line 20 strike "three" insert "six". Rep. Simon suggested "several" times since the numbers were not known. The question was called on the amendment to insert "several" instead of the numbers. The motion carried unanimously.

Rep. Glaser moved DO PASS AS AMENDED. The motion carried with Rep. Driscoll opposed.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 810

Rep. Brown moved DO PASS. Rep. Swysgood moved to amend the bill, line 19, page 1, strike "or private". He said that this is not referred to anywhere else in the bill. Rep. Wallin said to strike "nonprofit" also. Rep. Driscoll said that the private nonprofit agency has been the Head Start agency. He said if "nonprofit agency" was struck out that was the main part of the bill. He said all these organizations put in place by federal and state government were nonprofit corporations.

Rep. Cohen said if the amendments were accepted it would be the same as a do not pass recommendation. He said these agencies are private nonprofit.

Rep. Driscoll said that the bill would have unions go through the Montana Labor Act instead of the National Labor Act.

Rep. Simon commented that he did not know that the effect of the bill would be on the seven Head Start programs.

The question was called on the amendments. The motion carried 10-8.

Rep. Cohen moved to TABLE the bill. The motion carried unanimously.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 828

Rep. Cohen moved DO PASS. Rep. Cohen moved the amendments with his changes to amend 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13 and to change "within 10 days" to "20 days". The motion carried with 4 opposed.

Rep. Smith said the expenses incurred would be paid but would increase the rates. He said the large consumers

would really pay the bill. Rep. Smith moved to TABLE. The motion carried 11-7 with 7 opposed.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 823

Rep. Driscoll moved DO PASS. The question was called. The motion carried with Reps. Swysgood and Brandewie opposed.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 66

Rep. Pavlovich explained the changes made by the Department of Revenue. He said the previous document did not show the changes. Rep. Pavlovich moved DO PASS HB 66. He moved the amendments to replace the old bill with the new bill. He said this would give the authority to the department of video poker machines to find out how many manufacturers and distributors there are in the state. He said the bill includes a \$1,000 licensing fee. He said new machines must be checked and the manufacturer will pay for the checking by the department. The motion carried on the amendments unanimously.

Rep. Glaser said he was concerned that it was too broad. He said the department came up with an amendment on page 1, line 17, after the word "all" to add the word "proprietary". The motion carried unanimously.

Rep. Pavlovich moved DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Simon asked about a licensed manufacturer getting approval and then the machine is not OK. What would the position be of the state. Rep. Pavlovich said the department would ask the manufacturer to remove the machine and fix it.

Rep. Driscoll clarified that the state checks machines to make sure they fit under the law. He said new machines can't be sold here until the department looks at them. If they fit under the law, the machine will be certified.

The question was called. The motion carried with Rep. Simon voting NO.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 623

Rep. Pavlovich moved to DO PASS. The motion failed on a 9-9 tie vote.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 719

Rep. Pavlovich moved to lift the bill off the table. He explained he had amendments that needed to be added. Rep. Simon said he did not see how the bill would work. Rep. Grinde said the amendments would disclose too much about people and in small communities nothing stays confidential. The motion FAILED.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 810

Rep. Driscoll moved to reconsider action on HB 810. The motion FAILED 8-10.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 10:40 a.m.

REP. LES KITSELMAN, Chairman

DAILY ROLL CALL

BUSINESS & LA	.BO	R
---------------	-----	---

BOR COMMITTEE

5)th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1987

Date February 20, 1987

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
REP. LES KITSELMAN, CHAIRMAN	L-		
REP. FRED THOMAS, VICE-CHAIRMAN	L		
REP. BOB BACHINI	-		
REP. RAY BRANDEWIE	C:		
REP. JAN BROWN	L		
REP. BEN COHEN	L-		
REP. JERRY DRISCOLL	· L-		
REP. WILLIAM GLASER	L-		
REP. LARRY GRINDE	<i>L</i>		
REP. STELLA JEAN HANSEN	L		
REP. TOM JONES	L		
REP. LLOYD MCCORMICK	· L-		
REP. GERALD NISBET	2-		
REP. BOB PAVLOVICH	4		
REP. BRUCE SIMON	L		
REP. CLYDE SMITH	۷		
REP. CHARLES SWYSGOOD	L		
REP. NORM WALLIN	L		

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

					Febru	ary	20	19_ 87
Mr. Speaker: We	e, the commi	ttee on	BUSINESS	AND	LABOR	<u> </u>		
report	HOUSE B	ILL JO.	23					
△ do pass do not pass			oncurred in ot concurred in			_	as amende statement	ed of intent attached
				REP	. LES	KITS	ELHAN	Chairman

PIRST

HHITE

reading copy (,

color

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

		rebruary 20	19
Mr. Speaker: We, the co	mmittee on BUSINESS AND	LABOR	
report	USE BILL NO. 66		
do pass do not pass	□ be concurred in□ be not concurred in	As amended ☐ statement of	intent attached
	REP. 1	LDS KITSELMAN	Chairman
AMENDMENT	rs as follows		
Strike:	o 1. line 6 THANGFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS THANGFACTURERS-DISTRIBUTORS	The second of th	
Pollowing	e 1, lied 9 y: "Ifyksttgatiom," "Acroing,"		
178 x 2 2 2 97 2 148;	el, line 17 Dispoletary?		
Statker	e l, line lå through page t, embecosies (II in its estir embecquent subsections	, 11:00 1 71:17	
S) Page Suriko: Insart:	C), line la C'Manufacturer** C'Manufacturor-distributor	***	
	iline 13 Producty Prof Top#		
Following	2, line 14 : "makes" "or supplies"		
Strike:	2, line 16 through page 3, subsection (7) Gin its ontil aubsoquent subsections	11200 (1 012	
Strike:	3, line 17 "Manufacturer or distribute "Manufacturer-distributer"		
FIRST reading	g copy ()		

10) Page 3, line 22

"manufacturer's or distributor's" Strike:

losere: "manufaururer-distributor's"

11) Page 3, lines 24 and 25. Pollowing: "of" on line 34

Strike: ":"

Strike: "(a) \$1,500"

Insert: "\$1.000"

11) Page 4, line 1

Strike: 'manufacturer'a' Insert: "manufacturer-distributor's"

Pollowing: "liconse"

Strike: "; and" Insert: "."

13) Page 4, lines 2 and 3

Strike: oubsocrion (b) in its entirety

14) Page 4, linus 5 and 8

Polluwing: "one-time" on line 5

Strike: "manufacturer's or distributor's"

Insert: "manufacturer-distributor"e"

15) Page 4, line 9

Strike: "masufecturer's and distributor's"

Insert: "mamufacturer-distributor's"

15) Page 4, line 16

Strike: "security --"

17) Page 4, lines 17 and 18

Pollowing: "5" on line 17

- Strike: "samulacturer's or distributor's"

Insert: "manufacturer-distributor's"

18) Page 4, line 23

Strike: "manufacturer or distributor"

Insert: "manufacturer-distributor"

19) Page 5, line 2 through page 7, line 6

Strike: subsections (2), (3), (4), (5), and (6) in their

entirety

Renumber: subsequent subsection



20) Page 7, line 13

Strike: "manufacturer or distributor" insert. "manufacturer-distributor"

21) Page 7. lines 17 and 18 Pollowing: "Equipment" on line 17

Strike: "massilectured or distributed by the applicant" insert: "produced by the manufacturer-distributor"

Till Page 7, line is Pollowing: Line 18

insper: (b) the department may revoke a livense for a machine produced by that manufacturer-distributor and owned by a person in the state of dontana, at the time revocation of the manufacturar-distributor's licensure duly al, after a reasonable loogth of time, the machine remains out of compliance with state requirements; and* Hermiter: embsoquest subsection

23) Paga 7, line 19

Strike: "manufacturer ar distributor" fosere: manufacturer-distributor"

24) Page 7, lines 21 through line 24 Following. Tequipments on line 21

Strike: the rowaleder of line 21, lines 21 and 23 in their setiraty, and line 14 through "equipment"

25) Page 7, line 25 Policeine: "(2)"

Striker Ant

incert: "Any absociation or"

Following: "butwood"

Striker the remainder of line 25

Tasest: "the manufactures distributor"

26) Page 8, lines 3 and 4 Following: "that the on line 3

Strike: "manufacturer or distributor" Insert: "manufacturer-distributor"

27) Fage 8, line 9

Strike: "manufacturar or distributor" Insert: "manufacturer-distributor"

78) Page 8, line 10

Pollowing: 102"

Striku: "d video draw poker machine licease"

Insert: "the limensee's video draw poker machine licenses"

29) Page 8, line 13 through sage 9, line 1 Strike: Embesetion (4) in its intiraty

30) Page 9, line 1 Strikes (11)"

31) Page 9, line 3 Policwing: "linds"

Strike: Treasonable sause to believe" Insect: ", siter a hearing conducted pursuant to the

Wontana Administrative Procedure Act, that"

32) Page V. line 7

Strike: "(a)" Innert: "(I)"

Remumber: subsequent subsections

33) Page 9, 11.18 14

Striket "(a)"

Pollowing: "Chrongh"

Strike: "(1) (6) *

Import: "(4)"

34) Page 9, Lines 15 through 20

Strike: subsection (2) in the entirecy

()5) Page 9, line 31

Following: "of"

Insert: 'naw'

26) Page 9, line 21
Following: "approve"

Insert: "hew"

37) Page 10, line 2

Following: "is"

Strike: "placed into play or use"

Insert: "played or used"

38) Page 10, ifae 5

Strike: "manutacturer and distributor"

Insert: 'manufacturer-distributor'

19) Page 10, line 6 Following: "aquipment" Scrike: "are" Insect: "io"

40) Page 10, lines I and 3
Pollowing: Troquire the?
Strike: the reasinder of line I and line 8 through
"listing."
Insert: The authorization thuser.

41) Page 10, line 9 Pollowing: "a" Inport: "new"

40) Page 13, likes 18 through 14 Strike: dection 7 in its entirery Manuaber: subjections

43) Page 11, line 13 Pollowing: "saction" Strike: "9" indert: "8"

44) Page 11, line 15 Fellowing: "through" Strike: "8" 1930rt: "7"

45) Page 11, line 18 Pollowing: Through Striker "2" Jasoit: "7"

46) Page 11, line 21 Policwing: "through" Strike: "8" Insert: "7"

47) Page 11, line 23 Strike: '9" Insert: '8" Strike: '10" Insert: "9"

48) Page 11, line 25 Strike: '8" Lasert: "7" Strike: "11" Lasert: "10"

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

				Febr	uary 20	₁₉ _ 37
Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on		BUSINESS	AND	LABO	2	
report	HOUSE JOINT	RESOLUTION NO.	37			
do pass do not pass		be concurred in be not concurred in			Ä as amende □ statement	ed of intent attached
			REP.	LES	KITSELMAH	Chairman

AMENDMENTS AS POLLOWS:

- 1) Page 1, line 18 Strike: "seven" Insert: "several"
- 2) Page 1, line 20
 Strike: "three"
 Insert: "several"
- 3) Page 2, lines 7 and 3
 Following: "to" on line 7 Strike: "consider enrolling"
 Insert: "enroll"

 $_$ reading copy ($_$

WITNESS STATEMENT

NAME JULIANUE	Marce	BILL NO. 118 SZ
ADDRESS 301 5, Calas	· Heleva, 11th	59601 DATE 2-20-3
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT?	Moulana Psycho	regional dissec
SUPPORT	OPPOSE	AMEND
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED S	TATEMENT WITH SECRET	ARY.
Comments:		
pratticing pageto actions officed to act in group) State. The has	olegists' conseemed appropriate actions, along the actions appropriate appropriate appropriate actions	that mandated election and seas to be it in effect it within out or-

MPA is an assecration of the projections in public had private seat private

COLSTRIP 3

A Presentation of The Issues Compiled By The Montana Public Service Commission

EXHIBIT 2 DATE 2-20-87
HB 433

Thomas Schneider, Chairman John Driscoll Howard Ellis Clyde Jarvis Danny Oberg

The Issues Reviewed

The Colstrip case is the most significant and complex rate case ever filed in Montana. In this case, as in all other rate cases, the Public Service Commission is charged by Montana law with the duty to hear impartially all the evidence brought before it.

The basic issue in the Colstrip case is whether the Company is entitled to an increase in its electrical rates. The Commission must finally determine whether the Company is entitled to all, part or none of the \$96,367,013 sought from Montana retail customers. In that determination, one important issue the Commission must decide is whether the Colstrip plant is "used and useful" to Montana consumers. Under Montana law, utilities can earn profits only on investments which are required to provide service to Montana customers. MPC argues that the PSC is foreclosed or prohibited from considering whether the Colstrip plant is "used and useful" because a determination of need was made by the Montana Board of Natural Resources during the Siting Act process. The issue of whether Colstrip was built as economically as possible will also be reviewed in the case. Finally, these questions must be addressed: (1) At what level should the Company be allowed to earn profits? and, (2) How would any rate change be distributed among residential, commercial and industrial customers?

Technical Testimony Offered

During the Colstrip hearing process, the testimony from Montana Power Company and the 23 intervenors (formal parties) will address the above issues through extremely technical testimony relating to the facts surrounding those issues. Several theories and methods of accounting, economics, marketing and rate design will be presented and considered before conclusions are reached. These sometimes opposing theories and methods may be the basis for differing testimony from the various parties.

Law Sets Commission Role

In the hearing process, the Commission sits as a quasi-judicial body, and by law, may only consider the sworn testimony presented by the utility, the general public and the intervenors in the case. Hearsay, rumors, assumptions, off-the-record remarks or other forms of information may not be considered by the Commission. Montana law also forbids Commissioners from making comments upon the merits of the case until after all the evidence has been presented and a decision has been made. Ultimately, each Commission decision must be capable of meeting the final, acid test: holding up under the courts' scrutiny.

The Commission's role is one of striking a balance between opposing viewpoints. By law, the Commission is required to make fair decisions which allow the utility to remain capable of delivering energy to its customers. Because each Commissioner is aware of the impact such decisions have upon every Montanan's economic well-being as well as the utility's economic well-being, each feels a heavy responsibility to make the best decision possible based upon the evidence gathered in the hearings.

Public Participation Urged

The Commission urges public participation in the rate process. Although some Commission decisions are pre-determined by the law and thus cannot be changed or influenced by public opinion (unless the law itself is changed), the public's participation and comments nevertheless are important factors in the Commission's decisions. Since only sworn, "on-the-record" testimony can be considered, it is important that consumers testify.

The Commissioners are confident that through public participation and the participation of intervenors and all other witnesses, they will have the full range of information available in order to make a well-reasoned decision. The Commissioners appreciate your support in this critical case.

Montana Power Outlines Its Case

On September 30, 1983, the Montana Power Company filed with the Montana Public Service Commission for authority to increase its electric rates. The request is for an increase in rates to Montana retail customers of approximately \$96 million in annual revenues. The average annual increase for all retail customers is approximately 55%, the increase to the residential class of customers approximately 60%, and the increase to industrial customers is approximately 65%.

A large part of the need for an increase in rates results from the fact that a major new generation plant (Colstrip Unit #3) as well as associated transmission facilities have been completed and are now providing electric service to Montana consumers. The Company owns 30% of Colstrip Unit #3 which provides approximately 210 megawatts of additional generating capability to Montana Power's system. The balance of the need for the revenue increase results from various increases in the Company's expenses since the Company's rates were last approved by the Commission.

The major positions of the Company in this case are:

- 1. The 1982 level of expenses, normalized and adjusted for known and measurable events, demonstrate a need for the full rate increase;
- 2. The costs of Colstrip Unit #3 are reasonable as illustrated by the fact that the project was completed under budget and on schedule;
- 3. The Company's cost of money in today's world is higher than the Commission determined in the last case:
- 4. The need for Colstrip Unit #3 and transmission facilities has been fully demonstrated to the State of Montana after extensive siting proceedings held before the plant was constructed.
- 5. The percentage rate increase proposed by the Company to the various customer classes is based upon the Company's support of a movement toward basing rates upon the costs of serving the various customer classes;
- 6. The Company's rate design proposals are based on marginal cost considerations.

(Courtesy of Montana Power Company)

The Montana Consumer Counsel Protests

The Montana Consumer Counsel opposes MPC's request for a 16.50 percent return on common equity. Consumer Counsel witness, Dr. Caroline Smith, recommends a Commission finding as regards cost of equity of 12.75%. When combined with MPC's cost of debt and preferred stock, MCC recommends an overall return of 11.06% for the Company.

The MCC, through its expert witness, George F. Hess, recommends that 100 megawatts of the 210 megawatt share that MPC has in Colstrip 3

be disallowed. This and other adjustments result in a recommended \$34,309,000 increase in annual revenues as contrasted with the \$96 million requested by MPC. This would result in about a 15% increase.

MCC witness, Dr. John W. Wilson, has presented four different methods of spreading whatever, if any, rate increase is granted amongst the customer classes.

(Courtesy of Montana Consumer Counsel)

Other Intervenors Speak Out

L.I.G.H.T.

Montana Senior Citizens Butte Community Union

These three groups, represented by Montana Legal Services, filed as intervenors because they are critical of MPC's marginal cost allocation studies.

Human Resource Council District XI, Missoula

Just as the investors of Montana Power Company profit from wise management, so should they bear the costs of management mistakes. Montanans should pay only for plants which are used and useful in Montana.

Each class of customers should pay its fair share of the costs of producing electricity. Residential customers and small businesses should not subsidize the inefficient use of electricity by large industrial customers.

A lifeline inverted rate structure would assure that the basic needs of customers are met at an affordable price, that conservation is encouraged, and that the costs of future utility expansion are minimized.

Montana Irrigators

Montana Irrigators will sponsor testimony which demonstrates that Colstrip #3 is not used and useful per Montana law, that this recommendation when coupled with \$10,000,000.00 of other necessary rate adjustments should result in a rate decrease.

Regarding rate structure, Montana Irrigators will show that the irrigation class is not being subsidized by other customer classes but has always paid its fair share of utility costs. Further, that if there is any rate increase, the increase to the irrigation class should be less than the average percentage increase authorized by the Commission.

Northern Plains

The NPRC is a private non-profit citizen's group which has worked on energy and natural resource issues since its inception in 1972 and is primarily concerned about the effects of large scale industrialization on Montana agriculture. NPRC formally intervened before the Montana Board of Natural Resources and Conservation opposing the original permitting of Colstrip Units 3 and 4 in 1975-76. NPRC contended then that the plants were not needed, were a too-expensive alternative and would result in large scale social and environmental impacts and should only be built at the load centers, not at the minemouth.

NPRC offers technical and policy testimony in this proceeding to show that evidence introduced in the 1975-76 siting hearings should have demonstrated to MPC that Colstrip 3 & 4 would not be "used and useful" when completed. NPRC argues that power plant capacity and transmission capacity which is not used and useful should be paid for by investors, not ratepayers. NPRC's analysis shows that at most 32 megawatts of MPC's 210 megawatt share of Colstrip is "used and useful" to Montana ratepayers. This would allow an increase of \$15.5 million or about 9%. NPRC believes this much may be needed only because the MPC transmission system has losses double the regional average. NPRC believes MPC's conservation activities have been inadequate and should be more aggressive. Finally, NPRC will show Colstrip 3 to be far more expensive than other similar power plants.

Champion International

Champion argues that the rate hike would increase its Frenchtown mill's electricity bill by \$4.5 million a year and would necessarily have an effect upon production costs and their competitive position in the wood product market. The Missoula firm also points out what it sees as inconsistencies in MPC's rate base tests and concludes that industrial rates should be lower than those proposed by MPC.

Intervenors, Continued

U.S. Air Force

The Air Force contends it is the single largest user of electricity in the Great Falls area and that a rate hike of this size would be a detriment to its operations in the state. The military argues that its main air bases should not be removed from MPC's general schedule rate and that all outlying Air Force facilities should be added to the general schedule.

Missoula

County

The County contends that none of the power is "used and useful" and that if Montana Power had pursued an aggressive conservation program, Colstrip 3 wouldn't have been needed. It suggests that MPC sell its share of Colstrip 3.

Ideal

Ideal and ASARCO believe MPC's proposed rate increase is excessive and should be disallowed in whole or in part, particularly as it relates to Colstrip No. 3. If the Commission determines that MPC has built excess capacity, the cost should be borne by the Company; customers should not be required to subsidize mistaken investments, even investments undertaken in good faith. The Commission should also carefully examine whether the requested return on equity is not excessive under current economic circumstances. Finally, the proposed 65% rate hike for industrial class customers is much higher than for some other groups and amounts to an unjustifiable "rate shock." That discrepancy should be at least reduced.

Direct Service Industries

This organization represents the industrial customers of the Bonneville Power Administration, but it filed no testimony with its petition to intervene.

EXXON Stauffer Chemical Anaconda Minerals

These three companies have all challenged MPC's embedded cost-of-service studies and the proposed design of industrial contract rates for large customers. They claim that MPC's classification of production costs aren't based or sound data.

Conoco Oil

Conoco argues that a rate increase of the magnitude proposed by MPC would jeopardize the competitive position of its refinery in Billings and threaten the future of its operations there. Conoco said it would be forced to "squeeze about \$1 million per year out of the operating and maintenance budget or accept the consequences of higher production costs." That could force the Company to freeze wages, hiring and promotions and eliminate some benefits.



The Great Falls Gas Company, which purchases all its electricity from MPC, claims that electricity sold by MPC is their chief competition in the gas business. The firm filed to protect its competitive interests.

Montana People's Action

The group filed as an intervenor but offered no initial testimony.

(Intervenor positions courtesy of Kelly Simmons and Tom Cook, Lee State Bureau and of listed intervenors.)

EXHIBIT 3

DATE 2-20-87

HB \$28

February 20, 1987

HOUSE BILL NO. 828 - FUNDING PSC INTERVENORS

The first and most important problem with the Bill is that Montana has already established a means for assuring participation by the consuming public in Public Service Commission hearings. That means is, of course, the constitutionally-mandated Office of the Consumer Counsel. This office intervenes in all significant utility proceedings before the Public Service Commission. It is well-funded and well-supported by the State in that it has attorneys and analysts on its staff, and it routinely hires experts to analyze utility rate filings and testify in hearings. In 1986, Montana Power was liable for \$238,785 as its tax which funds the Consumer Counsel. Consumers pay for this tax in their rates. Passage of this bill, therefore, would only provide for redundant representation of consumer interests in PSC proceedings. One has to ask whether consumers can afford to devote more resources to representation of consumer interests before the PSC.

In addition to this serious objection to the purpose of the Bill, the Bill itself is poorly drafted and would allow almost every intervenor in a PSC proceeding to recover its costs of intervention.

The Bill provides that an intervenor is entitled to compensation for its costs of intervention if the PSC determines that the intervenor substantially contributed to the decision. Section 5(3). "Substantial contribution" is defined as "presenting views, testimony, or arguments that are considered by the Commission in making its decision." Since all testimony, evidence and briefs must be "considered" by the PSC, virtually every intervenor would be eligible to compensation under this standard.

Furthermore, intervenors of every kind would be entitled to funding--not just intervenors who could not afford to appear otherwise. Thus, industrial customers, business customers and low income customers alike could be eligible for compensation simply

by providing evidence or argument in the proceeding. Assuring compensation to almost any intervenor would result in more congested PSC proceedings. It also places additional burdens on the PSC in administering the payment procedures.

Finally, the need for intervenor funding is questionable. In recent Montana Power electric rate cases, there have been as many as ten intervenors (in addition to the Consumer Counsel) which were fully represented by attorneys and witnesses. Included in the total were five parties representing residential or low income consumers. This representation was funded without the need for this Bill.

THE MONTANA POWER COMPANY

PAMELA K. MERRELL

EXHIBIT <u>4</u>

DATE <u>2-20-87</u>

HB #JR3"7

TESTIMONY ON HJR 37 REGARDING MEDICARE AND MONTANA HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS
HOUSE BUSINESS AND LABOR COMMITTEE

FEBRUARY 20, 1987

My name is Judith H. Carlson of the Montana Senior Citizens Association.

I urge your support of this resolution. As you recall, we were here

FEB 4

last week supporting HB 415 sponsored by Representative Harry Fritz.

The intent of that bill was to require health care providers to accept

medicare assignment or risk a penalty under the Consumer Protection Act.

The Montana Medical Society testified against that bill saying that it:

- would shift costs to younger patients,
- would cause health providers to drop out of the medicare program and leave some areas in Montana uncovered,
- 3. would prohibit them charging over medicare rates to seniors who are well able to pay more.

In talking with a number of committee members about this bill, it was clear that the primary objection to the bill was because seniors able to pay should pay the doctors usual and customary fees. That seems to make alot of sense. None of us like to tell people what they should or should not charge for their services. If people cannot pay for the service, then they can ask for a discount, find someone to perform the service at a cheaper rate, or go without the service.

Physicians, I am sure, do really try to take into account the income of their patients. They often will take the medicare rate or provide the service at a reduced rate. However, that puts the medicare program in the position of being a "means tested" program - that is, one based upon a person's ability to pay. It puts the health provider, e.g., the physician, in the position of being a welfare worker. Medicare was not intended to be a "means tested" program. Medicaid is our means tested program. It is based upon ability to pay.

It is our health care payment method for those who have almost no assets and little income. Medicare, on the other hand, was established as an insurance program based upon the participant's payment of a premium monthly similar to other insurance programs. My understanding of the purpose of the program is that it is to provide health care for the participants. You can tell it was intended to pay for total costs of eligible procedures because the payment system is set up for the patient to pay 20% and medicare will pay 80%. That adds up to 100%.

However, because medicare rates were not rising at the same rate as health care providers thought they should, many began charging on top of the medicare rates. There may well be some adjustments that are needed. Those are mentioned in the second part of the THEREFORES.

One of the points MSCA has been trying to make with HB 415 and now in supporting this resolution is this: we think that health care providers are financially able to provide their services at the medicare rates. We have no way of absolutely knowing this - except by judging the average income levels of physicians and other health care providers. We think they could probably afford to take the medicare rates and NOT pass it on to other patients. However, we apparently did not make that case well enough to convince the majority of this committee!!

be in the position of a beggar if they can't afford medical charges over and above what medicare - their insurance program - allows. They know they have to pay the coinsurance of 20%. They don't want to ask the doctor to charge them less than other people. All of you must have dealt with older folks who simply DO NOT discuss money with anyone.

They will pay the same as everyone else and they will go without some other essential of life.

In an effort to join with the committee in solving what we all think is a serious problem in our nation and our state, we encourage your support of this resolution. We hope you will amend it to include the stronger language for requesting physicians to enroll in the Participating Physicians Program. I have a hunch they've all already "considered it."

Judith H. Carlson

Montana Senior Citizens Association

/ Judith / Cores

WITNESS STATEMENT

DATE 2-20-87

NAME	and MOC	EP		BILL NO. Programme
ADDRESS	1920 6	Egnidale.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 	DATE 2/5/20
			J	- Geledin
SUPPORT		OPPOSE		AMEND
PLEASE LE	EAVE PREPARED S	TATEMENT WITH SE	CRETARY.	
Comments:		A CHECKE	Janese !	and Marian
131	Marian Carlos	July and and and	11 11 1 C. 60 0	that is the
<u> </u>	10122 6 2	16 20100	Jan Carrier	talendelle
the ke	in so justino	121 de 1	whi the	one forme
Last-	witch	inen die	and the	d'application.
	and the con-	J 60 1166		che person
by falo	Sharer Con Share y	cat mily	where I	ded interes
cs-34	erice philo	the state of	nes my	instilly be

BROWN DOORDIT, LAW 823 Savires - Pro Roger German I no Profice Steve woldron ex of mentil items	actor
823 Savires - PRO Rojer Demont 1	37
PP office Steve woldron ex of medial lerte	37
Drive Diene Malakov ex of Mentin Herin	37
	37
Marie Scot Amenistrates G.F. Mike Muray	i
Cheminal regentry program in mit. July CA	15000
Social , Pot on spec more of Psy - oppo	35+6_
Marc Committee of the second	
HB828 Cohen PRO Jim mouton Dist II. HRDC	- ر , .
Abled Joaph Marke My pro Agreey Johnson	molific)
Common Street, Russ Brown Norther	212
Place o'bes	8
The Earl Rate - me to the way with the	
opposed John Allie MOU. , Jun Hughis	MI
Box, Knida Gara Mt. 18 or, Pam 19	
Pril Grand Sysgood Neisbitt	
Jim Pain Congume, a course	
TROJEC TENEMINES I MEN Opposed None Que	sd is
Project Tene vives / Mich opposed Work Que	Shirwi
Marie	
MISRIST Glaser PRO Doug Compbell micronia	
DR Prison Riley, Mr. Somer cilizen Assoc. Acres Mt Soviens Circon procession in the land.	200
Mit Souler Character person for the Man I have	
Comment : Nove Checkens Drange	

HB66 DDA	

BUSINESS AND LABOR COMMITTEE

BILL NO. House Bill No. 828	DATE February 20, 1987
SPONSOR Rep. Ben Cohen	

NAME (please print)	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Par World	Proper alletians	V	
linde de.	Albertain Boll "		V
	Dobnot XI IXIX	1-	
the state of the s	Matheway Proplem Action	V	
Parta Arriga	MEC		
Paul Russell Brown	NPRC		
Kins Wilter	Commer Care		
Jen Mct		V	
Aliena / Geox	MF'SC		
EARLY REILLY	10, 5, C.A.	1	
Mary Carron Her	Mr Tropics Allia	\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \	
Autorit	in the		\searrow

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

BUSINESS AND LABOR COMMITTEE

BILL NO. House Joint Res. 3	7_ DATE February	20, 1987	
SPONSOR Business and Labor Co	<u>om</u> mittee		
			+
NAME (please print)	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
EARL J. PELLY	M: S. C. A.	1	
Caup Carpaid	MSC 4	1	
Mr. Re. L. W.	MSCA CHERON		
JUDITA A CAMERIA	MSCA	w.	

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

BUSINESS	AND	LABOR	COMMITTEE

BILL NO.	House Bill No. 823	DATE February 20, 1987
----------	--------------------	------------------------

SPONSOR Rep. Carolyn Squires

			-h
NAME (please print)	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Mel Hours	Maria (Standardia	2	
Rebert Thursell	Shale And I have	L	
Tanya Ask	mit his Kept		
Mary Las sus	Line Who Turnter	1	
LODGE Concern	NASU	V	
Patilianebase , amo	My isomerconers Hesec	V	
La Contra	Maline man The	1	
Alex maidin	ma Tal Moneth Clas	X	
			<u> </u>
		-	

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

BUSINESS AND LABOR COMMITTEE

BILL NO. House Bill No. 810	DATE February 2	0, 1987	
SPONSOR Rep. Dan Harrington			
NAME (please print)	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Torry Miron	ME Fed Teachers		

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FOR PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.